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Mr Matthias Gentet Direct Dial: 0207 973 3777
London Borough of Camden

Development Management Our ref: LO0734830

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE 13 December 2017

Dear Mr Gentet

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
CHARLES CLORE HOUSE 17 RUSSELL SQUARE LONDON WC1B 5JP
Application No 2017/6749/L

Thank you for your letter of 6 December 2017 notifying us of the application for listed
building consent relating to the above site. We do not wish to comment in detail, but
offer the following general observations.

Historic England Advice

The proposed drawings show a number of works that are not being applied for in this
application and have not been previously granted listed building consent, namely an
external lift to the main entrance and the addition of plant at roof level. As such, we
would request that the drawings are revised to include only those works for which
consent is sought.

Recommendation

Providing that the above issues are addressed, we would be minded to direct as to the
granting of listed building consent. We therefore look forward to notification of the
necessary revisions to the proposals.

Please note that this response relates to listed building matters only. If there are any
archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended that you contact the
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973
3712).
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